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To: Dorothy Rimmer NIl Information Officer M3136-A5
From: JohnH Large 11 January 2011
Cc: Louise Barton LAAG

Subject: DUNGENESS: PROPOSED EXPANSION OF LYDD AIRPORT
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION — FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000

| refer to the Demographic Siting Criteria (DSC), sometimes referred to as the Hansard
Siting Criteria that relates to the siting of both i) new build nuclear power plants and ii)
existing nuclear power plants — this approach has been integrated into the government’s
Strategic Siting Assessment (SSA) process for new build nuclear power plant (NPP) sites.

Would you please provide me with the following the most recent site assessment report for:
a) DSC for the Magnox Dungeness A NPP site;
b) DSC for the AGR Dungeness B NPP site;
c) DSC/SSA for the then proposed Dungeness C new build NPP.

It would be most helpful if you could also provide the population distribution and Site
Population Factors (SPF) adopted for the foregoing assessments.

| understand that your colleagues John Highton and David Senior, both of the Nuclear
Directorate, Nuclear Installations Inspectorate will be familiar with the topic of this request.

Could I ask you to note that I am particularly interested in the item b) (Dungeness B) and |
ask if it is possible for you to forward this separately if, that is, the acquisition of the other
two items would incur any delay.



